I * I Fisheries and Oceans Péches et Océans
Canada Canada

Materiel and Procurement Services
200 Kent Street, Station 9W079
Ottawa, Ontario
K1A OE6
FP802-150278

February 15, 2016

Subiject: Invitation to Tender: FP802-150278

Title: Port Simpson Harbour Revitalization, Port Simpson, British Columbia

ADDENDUM: NO.01

Further to the above mentioned Invitation to Tender documentation previously posted on the Government
Electronic Tendering Site (GETS), BuyandSell.gc.ca, Addendum #01 is hereby issued.

Department of Fisheries and Oceans

Bid Closing Date: Thursday, February 18, 2016
Time: 14:00 Hours (2:00 pm) Eastern Daylight Time (EDT)
RFP File No: FP802-150278

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS

1. Question from Bidder:
On the invitation to tender notice page 2, Expected start date no earlier than May 1/16, can that be changed
to April 4/16?

DFO Answer 01:
Steel piles (Items 1.8.1.1 and 1.8.1.2) are to be supplied no later than March 31, 2016.

FLOAT MODULE ASSEMBLY including:
.1 RECEIPT OF OWNER SUPPLIED MATERIALS
and
.2 MODULE ASSEMBLY

are acceptable to start April 4, 2016, so long as any works or activity at Port Simpson (including delivery,
and all elements of installation) start no earlier than May 1, 2016.
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2. Question from Bidder:
Where are we to deliver the 384 meters of 457mm pipe to?

DFO Answer 02:
As per section 1.6, COMMENCEMENT AND COMPLETION

.1 Steel piles (Items 1.8.1.1 and 1.8.1.2) are to be supplied no later than March 31, 2016.
Supplied piles to be stored for inspection, and delivery not required.

Piles are “accepted’ for payment at the bidders’ facility, suppliers’ facility, or other site at the discretion of
the bidder, so long as they are accessible for inspection by the dates indicated.

3. Question from Bidder:
Wanted to confirm that the UHMW material will be supplied with the mooring brackets.

DEO Answer 03:
Yes, the mooring brackets are supplied with the UHMW.

All other Terms and Conditions for this requirement remain unchanged.

Best regards,

Lynda Coulombe

Senior Procurement Officer

Tel: (613) 993-2839

E-mail: Lynda.Coulombe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca
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